
From:                                 milesyoung@westbournes.uk <milesyoung@westbournes.uk>
Sent:                                  17 November 2025 21:09:13 UTC+00:00
To:                                      "Joanne Fisher" <joanne.fisher@midsussex.gov.uk>
Cc:                                      "Steven King" <steven.king@midsussex.gov.uk>; "Steve Ashdown" 
<steve.ashdown@midsussex.gov.uk>
Subject:                             DM/24/3051 - Highfields, West Hill, East Grinstead (Further Drainage Details)
Attachments:                   11089 NJP Ltr ANR-AJ - Miles Young - 20251023.pdf, LLFA Response - 
12.11.2025.pdf, 11089-503P-Rev C - Surface Water Drainage Strategy.pdf
Importance:                     High

Joanne, 
 
Please see attached letter and drawing responding to the five matters raised in the LLFA’s further letter 
of 12th November.  
 
The details show a ‘store and pump’ solution for the lower roadway, with appropriate redundancy for 
climate change and 24hr pump failure (along with relevant calcs). The principal drainage system has 
been modified to receive the pumped flow, primarily the expansion of the geocellular attenuation system. 
The final outfall rate remains unchanged at 2.9l/s.   
 
We remain firmly of the view of that such exhaustive levels of engineering detail go well beyond what is 
necessary to demonstrate compliance with relevant national and local policies relating to surface water 
management (on the basis such matters will be conditioned in any event). However, we submit the 
attached detail in good faith and to expedite consideration of the application at Committee at the earliest 
opportunity.  
 
We’d be extremely grateful if you could acknowledge receipt and encourage a swift response from Natalie 
Bidulph at WSCC.  
 
Regards, 
Miles  
 
Miles Young 
Director – 07793 023785 

 

Town Planning Consultants, The Bloomsbury Building, 10 New Oxford Street, London, WC1A 2SL 
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Our ref: NR/AJ/11089 
17th November 2025  
 
Mr. Miles Young  
Westbournes  
Town Planning Consultants  
The Bloomsbury Building  
10 New Oxford Street  
Londin  
WC1A 2SL  
 
 
By email: milesyoung@westbournes.uk 
 
 
Dear Miles  
 
East Grinstead: Proposed 78 Bed Care Home and Apartment Block, West Hill.  
Surface Water Drainage Strategy review.  
 
In response to LLFA comments dated 12th November 2025, we would respond to Items raised as 
follows: 
 


1. Soakaways have been omitted from the scheme and a pumped discharge to circulate 
surface water drainage into the on-site attenuation system that drains at a restricted 
discharge to Southern Water Sewer at a rate of 2.90l/s. (Connection Manhole Ref 0851). 
 
The size of the Attenuation Tank 1 has been increased to accommodate the additional 
500m2. Please refer to attached Drawing No 11089-503P- Rev C for details. 
 


2. As above. Please refer to attached Drawing No 11089-503P- Rev C for details.   
 


3. Required storage volume for a pumped outflow system during a 24-hour power failure, 
based on SuDS standards and climate change uplift: 
 


 Location: East Grinstead 
 Catchment Area: 500 m² 


 Surface: Roadway (impermeable, runoff coefficient ≈ 1.0) 


 Design Storm: 1 in 100-year, 24-hour 


 Rainfall Depth: ~96 mm (0.096 m) 


 Climate Change Uplift: +45% 


 Adjusted Rainfall Depth: 
0.096 \𝑡𝑖𝑚𝑒𝑠 (1 +  0.45)  =  0.1392 \𝑡𝑒𝑥𝑡{ 𝑚 (≈ 139 𝑚𝑚)} 


 QBar: 10.93 L/s (used for discharge rate, but pump failure means zero discharge for 24 hrs) 


Pump Failure Scenario 


If the pump fails for 24 hours, no outflow occurs, so the entire runoff volume must be stored 
on site. 







 
Our ref: NR/AJ/11089 
17th November 2025 


 
 


 
 
 
 
 
Required storage = 75.17 m³ 


Additional Considerations 


 Urban creep allowance (+10%) may apply: 75.17 \𝑡𝑖𝑚𝑒𝑠 1.10 =  82.7 \𝑡𝑒𝑥𝑡{ 𝑚³} 


 Freeboard (extra safety margin) often added (e.g., +10%). 


Therefore, practical design storage ~90 m³. 


Summary 


For a 500 m² roadway in East Grinstead: 
 Design storm (1 in 100-year, 24 hr, +45% CC): ~139 mm rainfall 


 Runoff volume: ~75 m³ 


 With urban creep + freeboard: ~90 m³ storage required during 24-hour pump failure. 
 


4. As Item 1, soakaways have been omitted from the scheme and a pumped discharge to 
circulate surface water drainage into the on-site attenuation system. Please refer to 
attached Drawing No 11089-503P- Rev C for details. 
 


5. As Item 1, soakaways have been omitted from the scheme and a pumped discharge to 
circulate surface water drainage into the on-site attenuation system. Please refer to 
attached Drawing No 11089-503P- Rev C for details. 


 
 
We trust that the above will allow the LLFA to review the proposals in support of the planning 
application. 
  
Yours sincerely, 


  
 
Neil Rocke 
Director 
BEng CEng MICE FFB 
 
Encs  
NJP Drg No 11089-503P Rev B -Proposal for site drainage offsite connections 
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Dear Joanne, 
 
RE: DM/24/3051 – Highfield, West Hill, East Grinstead, RH19 4DL 
 
Thank you for your re-consultation on the above site, received on 24 October 2025. We 
have reviewed the further information as submitted and wish to make the following 
comments: 
 
We note there has been a scheme proposed at this site previously (DM/23/0007), 
however this was an outline application only, and was prior to the update to the National 
Standards for SuDS (July 2025). 
 
We can confirm that we have reviewed the Tree Officer’s comments and the primary 
surface water drainage route is acceptable in principle. 
 
With regards to the road catchment, we note the head of the road nearest the proposed 
care home will connect to the above system, which is acceptable. 
 
However, we do have some further queries regarding the design for the remainder of the 
road catchment: 


 
1. The cross section of the proposed soakaways either side of the access road does 


not include the rising main, please can this be added to assist in our understanding 


of levels and positioning. 


2. As we understand it, only one soakaway is proposed to be pumped, please can 


the connection of the Easterly soakaway to the wider system be clarified including 


an updated drawing. 


3. Further evidence is required to show that the proposed storage in the system can 


cater 24 hour pump failure. The section of the National Standards for SuDS titled 


Pumping requirements, under Standard 1 must be addressed at this stage of 


planning. This is because it could affect the layout of the site.   


Joanne Fisher 
Development Control  
Mid Sussex District Council 
Oaklands Road 
Haywards Heath 
West Sussex 
RH16 1SS 


 
 


 


Ground Floor 
Northleigh 
County Hall 
Chichester 
West Sussex  
PO19 1RH 


 
Lead Local Flood Authority  
  
Date 12th November 2025 
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4. It is noted that the infiltration potential at the depth and location of the proposed 


soakaways is based on some assumption (as taken from the geotechnical 


consultant’s clarification) – “At these depths the more competent and less erodible 


siltstone beds of the Lower Tunbridge Wells Sands are likely to be present and 


soakaways within the competent siltstone could be effective as water would 


disperse through fissures in the siltstone. Thus, for the north western section of the 


site only it may be possible to use soakaways to dispose of run off from the road. 


For soakaways in the north west of the site within the more competent siltstones a 


soil infiltration rate of around 5 x 10-6 m/s would be considered appropriate 


subject to validation by testing when excavation for the proposed entrance is 


permitted. We will need to see in revised calculations for the new proposal with an 


assumption of no infiltration potential given the above in the absence of testing.  


Alternatively, the relevant percolation testing can be undertaken to confirm the 


soakaways are sized appropriately. 


 


5. Please provide winter groundwater monitoring data for the depth and location of 


the proposed soakaways to ensure the appropriate clearance as per section 1.15 


of the National Standards for SuDS. 


Upon receipt we will be in a position to comment further as to whether conditioning the 
final design would be acceptable. 


 
It is accepted that pumping will have to form part of that solution in this instance. This will 
need to be supported by the 24 hour pump failure evidence requirement, as described in 
point 3. 
 
Yours sincerely, 
 
Natalie Biddulph 
Flood Risk Management Team 
FloodRiskManagement@westsussex.gov.uk 
 
 
Documents considered for this response: 
 


• Drawing 11089-503P Rev B 


• NJP Correspondence 23rd October 2025 Ref: NR/AJ/11089 


• Compass Geotechnical Correspondence 6th October 2025 Ref: 253123L-1 


• Westbournes Correspondence 23rd October 2025 Ref: 3175/MY/LT20251023 


• Assistant Tree Officer Response 29th October 2025 


• Updated Tree Survey and AIA 


 



mailto:FloodRiskManagement@westsussex.gov.uk
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